



DAVID E SAINTSING MD

SaintsingMedicalConsulting@gmail.com | 720-766-2252 | Boulder, CO 80303

Summary

Dr. Saintsing is a board certified residency trained emergency medicine physician leader and educator. Having practiced for over 20 years, he has cared for thousands of patients. Currently Dr. Saintsing practices at a level 2 trauma center with a high acuity patient population. He provides peer review oversight and serves on the board of directors of his large multispecialty physician owned company as well as resides on the faculty of their physician assistant training team. Additionally, Dr. Saintsing is an assistant professor of medicine at Rocky Vista University.

Skills: Partial List

- Cardiac Care
- Airway Management
- Pediatric Care
- Shock Management
- Leadership Positions
- Financial Direction and Oversight
- Physician Assistant Educator
- Peer Review

Experience

Emergency Medicine Physician Carepoint PC Denver, CO	01/2009 - Current
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Board of Directors Carepoint, PC• Board of Directors Carepoint Health, LLC• Physician Assistant Academy Faculty• Professional Peer Review Committee	
Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine Rocky Vista University Denver, CO	02/2021 - Current
Board of Advisors Ignyte Lab LLC Boulder, CO	01/2014 - Current
Board of Advisors Cholaca Boulder, CO	01/2015 - Current

Education and Training

Bachelor of Arts: Psychology Wake Forest University Winston-Salem, NC	05/1987
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Honors Program Psychology• Interdisciplinary Honors Program• George Foster Hankins Scholar	
M.D. University of North Carolina At Chapel Hill Chapel Hill, NC Honors in 7 clinical rotations	05/1996
Emergency Medicine Residency Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, PA Chief Resident	06/1999